5/6/25, 11:33 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Extension for Kattenberg Pit

OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Extension for Kattenberg Pit
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Tue, May 6, 2025 at 11:32 AM
To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Thank you Ben,

The extension request has been granted for a new decision date of Thursday 5 June 2025.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

On Tue, May 6, 2025 at 10:08 AM Ben Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz> wrote:
Robin

Unites Companies requests a 30-day extension to the Kattenburg TR decision date.

-Ben Langenfeld
303 960 5613

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:39:31 AM

To: Ben Langenfeld <benl@]lewicki.biz>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Extension for Kattenberg Pit

Good Morning Ben,
Would you be so kind as to send me an extension for the Kattenberg Pit. When I get your responses to
adequacy that I sent on 25 April I will need some time to go through them. The Decision date is 8 May

so if you would be so kind as to send that extension request today that would be great.

Thank you.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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